

Home address

Thrissur, Kerala - India.

AJEESH JOSEPH

+91 9605889478 | ajeesh.aa@gmail.com | www.oliveshades.com

Get in touch

Web Projects

www.tiaracentre.com
www.roadrescue.in
www.ics-uae.com
www.india.fidelity.com/india
www.alfredjohnson.com
www.bukhatrcareers.com
www.provab.com
www.bucomac.com
www.chubbycheeksnursery.com
www.alfainonline.com
www.arion.asia
www.iloho.com
www.greeneaglegroup.com
www.zetatravelsolutions.com
www.humanequatonuae.com
www.acornuae.com

Career Objective

A challenging position in information technology industry has been my endeavor in the field of creative multimedia/ web development, which provides me an opportunity to explore the best of my abilities and knowledge to the company and at the same time, will give me a chance to update myself with the latest creation and developments.

Employment

- Oct 2012 to October 2013**
10k Info Data Solutions Pvt. Ltd. - Bangalore, India
Position: Senior web & graphic designer
CSS, HTML & User Interface
- Feb 2012 to Sept 2012**
Zeta Travel Technologies Pvt. Ltd. - Bangalore, India
Position: Senior web & graphic designer
CSS, HTML & User Interface
- Sept 2009 to Jan 2012**
Bukhatir Group - Sharjah, UAE.
Position: Senior web & graphic designer
CSS, HTML & User Interface
- Mar 2007 to June 2009**
Provab Software - Bangalore, India
Position: Senior web & graphic designer
CSS, HTML & User Interface
- Feb 2006 to Jan 2007**
NetiApps - Bangalore, India
Position: Junior web designer
at a web development company.
- June 2005 to Jan 2006**
Print Xpress - Calicut, Kerala, India.
Position: Junior graphic / print designer
at a small digital print agency.

Computer Skills

Tools

- ☑ Photoshop
- ☑ Illustrator
- ☑ Corel Draw
- ☑ Flash
- ☑ Dreamweaver
- ☑ Soundforge
- ☑ Adobe Fireworks

Operation System

- ☑ Mac OS X
- ☑ Windows

Languages

- ☑ CSS/HTML
- ☑ Actionscript
- ☑ Javascript
- ☑ JQuery
- ☑ PHP

Education

2001-2003

Plus Two

Open School - Kerala, India.

2003-2005

CFA

Artone College of Fine Arts
Wayanad, Kerala, India.

2005-2006

Diploma in Multimedia

Arena Multimedia
Calicut, Kerala, India.

2010-2013

BSC-Information Technology

CMJ University, Meghalaya

Personal Details

Date of Birth	: 29/01/1984
Sex	: Male
Father's Name	: A J Joseph
Nationality	: Indian
Marital Status	: Married
Mother Tongue	: Malayalam
Language Known	: English, Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil, Kannada
Passport Identity	: F 0380862 (IND), date of expiry: 24.08.2014

Reference

Will be furnished as per your requirement

Interests

Painting, Designing, Digital Photography, Music and Travelling.

My other passions!